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Civil Service Commission 
Macomb County Sheriff’s Office 

40 North Main Street 
Mount Clemens, MI  48043 

              
Commissioners           
Robert Stanley, Chairman               Carmella Sabaugh 
Diane McGee, Vice-Chair                                                                                                             Macomb County Clerk 
William A. Froberg, Commissioner          
  
 
TO:  Robert Stanley, Chairman  

Diane McGee, Vice-Chair  
William A Froberg, Commissioner 
Sheriff Anthony Wickersham, Sheriff’s Office 
Chief of Staff John Roberts, Sheriff’s Office 
Lt. Walter Zimny, Sheriff’s Office 
John Schapka, Office of Corporation Counsel 
Orletta Cross, Human Resources 
 

FROM: Shirley Maniaci, Senior Secretary to Civil Service Commission 
   
DATE: September 3, 2014 
 
RE:  Meeting Notice       
 
 
 
There will be a meeting of the Civil Service Commission on 
Wednesday, September 10, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
The meeting will be held in the County Clerk’s Conference 
Room on the 1st Floor of the County Circuit Court Building in 
Mount Clemens.  
 
  
  
 
 
 


